

PRODUCT SPECIFICATION

Product Name & Code	106596 FRZ CDC GP COOK CH&MC 50GM 2.8K MB																																			
Ingredient Declaration	<p>Wheat Flour, Sugar, White Chocolate (12%) (Sugar, Cocoa Solids, Milk Solids, Flavouring, Vegetable Emulsifier (322 from Soy)), Margarine Blend [Vegetable Oil, Water, Butter (Milk), Salt, Milk Solids, Emulsifiers (471, 472c), Acidity Regulator (270), Flavouring, Antioxidant (304), Colour (160a)], Vegetable Shortening (Palm, Canola), Water, Macadamias (4%), Egg, Salt, Raising Agents (500, 450), Flavouring, Wheat Starch, Mineral Salt (170).</p> <p>White chocolate contains Cocoa Solids (25%) and Milk Solids (20%).</p>																																			
Nutrition Information	<table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th colspan="3">NUTRITION INFORMATION</th> </tr> <tr> <td colspan="3">Servings per package:</td> </tr> <tr> <td colspan="3">Serving Size: 45g</td> </tr> <tr> <th></th> <th>Avg Quantity Per Serve</th> <th>Avg Quantity per 100g</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>Energy</td> <td>941 kJ (225 Cal)</td> <td>2090 kJ (500 Cal)</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Protein</td> <td>2.3 g</td> <td>5.0 g</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Fat, Total</td> <td>10.4 g</td> <td>23.2 g</td> </tr> <tr> <td>- Saturated</td> <td>3.6 g</td> <td>8.0 g</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Carbohydrate</td> <td>29.9 g</td> <td>66.4 g</td> </tr> <tr> <td>- Sugars</td> <td>18.0 g</td> <td>40.1 g</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Sodium</td> <td>192 mg</td> <td>426 mg</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>			NUTRITION INFORMATION			Servings per package:			Serving Size: 45g				Avg Quantity Per Serve	Avg Quantity per 100g	Energy	941 kJ (225 Cal)	2090 kJ (500 Cal)	Protein	2.3 g	5.0 g	Fat, Total	10.4 g	23.2 g	- Saturated	3.6 g	8.0 g	Carbohydrate	29.9 g	66.4 g	- Sugars	18.0 g	40.1 g	Sodium	192 mg	426 mg
NUTRITION INFORMATION																																				
Servings per package:																																				
Serving Size: 45g																																				
	Avg Quantity Per Serve	Avg Quantity per 100g																																		
Energy	941 kJ (225 Cal)	2090 kJ (500 Cal)																																		
Protein	2.3 g	5.0 g																																		
Fat, Total	10.4 g	23.2 g																																		
- Saturated	3.6 g	8.0 g																																		
Carbohydrate	29.9 g	66.4 g																																		
- Sugars	18.0 g	40.1 g																																		
Sodium	192 mg	426 mg																																		
Allergens/ Mandatory Warnings	Contains Wheat, Gluten, Egg, Milk, Soy, Macadamia . May contain Peanuts, Tree Nuts.																																			
Country of Origin Declaration	Made in Australia from at least 90% Australian ingredients.																																			
Dietary Suitability		<i>Suitable</i>	<i>Certified</i>																																	
	Kosher	No																																		
	Halal	No																																		
	Vegan	N/A																																		
	Lacto Vegetarian	N/A																																		
	Lacto-Ovo Vegetarian	N/A																																		
Colour Status	<i>Type</i>	<i>Natural</i>	<i>Not Defined</i>																																	
		160a	N/A																																	
Flavour Status	<i>Natural Flavouring</i>		<i>Flavouring</i>																																	
	N/A		Synthetic flavouring substances																																	
Shelf Life and storage	273 days, Store at -18 °C.																																			

Commented [TC1]: Percentage needed for characterizing ingredient

Commented [TC2]: Percentage needed for characterizing ingredient

Commented [TC3]: Make sure to list all food additive numbers

Information current at time of preparation.

Date of preparation: 25.05.2021

DOCUMENT REF:	ISSUE No.:	ISSUE DATE:	AUTHORISED BY:	Page
AP-REG-14	03	14/09/2021	Regulatory Affairs Manager	1 of 2



	Once in use: 5 days. Baked Cookies have a shelf life of five (5) days when stored under ambient conditions.
Packaging Dimensions	N/A
Ti Hi	16 ctns x 9 layers, 144 ctns/pallet

Information current at time of preparation.
Date of preparation: 25.05.2021

DOCUMENT REF:	ISSUE No.:	ISSUE DATE:	AUTHORISED BY:	Page
AP-REG-14	03	14/09/2021	Regulatory Affairs Manager	2 of 2